
 

The mission of Kelso Public Schools is to prepare every student for living, learning, and achieving success as a citizen of our changing world. 

 
 
June 10, 2021 
 
 
Addendum #1 – Revised Notice for Catlin Bid 
   
 
Submission: 
 
All bids to RFP to be submitted to Gary Schimmel by June 14th, 2021, 2:00pm.  
 
You may use either email, fax, mail or drop off at the Business Office at District Office or Maintenance Office. 
 
Gary Schimmel  
gary.schimmel@kelsosd.org           
Fax 360-501-1349  
Office 360-501-1341             
Cell 360-957-2470  
 
Kelso School District Office 
c/o Business Office 
601 Crawford  
Kelso, WA 98626  
 
Kelso School District Maintenance Office 
612 Ash Street 
Kelso, WA 98626 
 
 
 
Bids will be opened at Kelso School District Office, June 14th, 2021, shortly after bid close at  
KSD District Office, 601 Crawford Street, Kelso, WA 
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The mission of Kelso Public Schools is to prepare every student for living, learning, and achieving success as a citizen of our changing world. 

 
Electrical/Low Voltage Pre-Bid Walk, June 2 2021 
 
Attendees:   

1. Gary Schimmel, KSD, gary.schimmel@kelsosd.org 
2. Andrew Twyman, CSG, ESD 112, andrew.twyman@esd112.org 
3. Brad Catlin, Five Rivers Construction, bcatlin@fiveriversconstruction.com 
4. Justin LaFave, AES, justin@advexc.us 

  
  
Question 1:  Is there geofabric required under proposed rock? 
Answer 1:  Provide and install geofabric as indicated in drawings and details shown 
  
Question 2:  Is Patching required for any removal of existing asphalt? 
Answer 2:  Provide patching as required and indicated in the drawings and details shown 
  
No formal Bid Form is included on purpose; please use your standard Quotation form to submit 
  

• The campus will be open and available to work on weekends 
• Include the Construction Stormwater Permit costs in your bid and a description of what permits are (& not) 

included in your bid  
o do not include general Building Permits or Electrical Permits in your bid; these are covered by others 

• The CAD file may be provided to the Awarded Contractor 
• No Bid Bond required for this project 
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The mission of Kelso Public Schools is to prepare every student for living, learning, and achieving success as a citizen of our changing world. 

 
 
Civil Pre-Bid Walk – June 2, 2021 
 
Attendees:   

1. Gary Schimmel, KSD, gary.schimmel@kelsosd.org 
2. Andrew Twyman, CSG, ESD 112, andrew.twyman@esd112.org 
3. Tony Schlangen, AET, anthony@pneco.com 
4. Wes Hillman, SSS, wes@southsoundsystemsllc.com 
5. Andy Mudnio, CEC, andym@cityelectricnw.com 
6. Fred Rider, fred@toledotel.com 
7. Rudd Skoubo, rudd@toledootel.net 
8. Aaron Taylor, AEU, aaron.t@aeuinc.com 
9. Paul Resenlund, H and B, hbpaulr@yahoo.com 

 
 
Question 1:  When is school out for the summer? 
Answer 1:  June 18th, 2021 
 
Question 2:  Is this bidding as a general contractor package or individual bids? 
Answer 2:  Individual Bids.  Please specify in your bid/proposal and list what is included. 
 
Question 3:  Are bidders responsible for cutting, backfill and patching of asphalt related to their work? 
Answer 3:  Asphalt removal, trenching, and patching for any of the electrical and low volt scope would be required by 
installing contractor. 
 
No formal Bid Form is included on purpose; please use your standard Quotation form to submit 
 

• The campus will be open and available to work on weekends 
• Include the Construction Stormwater Permit costs in your bid and a description of what permits are (& not) 

included in your bid  
o do not include general Building Permits or Electrical Permits in your bid; these are covered by others 

• The CAD file may be provided to the Awarded Contractor 
• No Bid Bond required for this project 
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